



LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

OSCAR B. GOODMAN
MAYOR

GARY REESE
MAYOR PRO TEM

STEVE WOLFSON
LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y. BARLOW
STAVROS S. ANTHONY

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

May 25, 2011

Doug Rankin
Manager, Current Planning
Planning and Development
333 N. Rancho Drive
3rd Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89106

RE: MASTER PLAN OF STREETS & HIGHWAYS AMENDMENT
– SHEEP MOUNTAIN PARKWAY

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Please accept this letter as justification to amend the City's Master Plan of Streets & Highways for the realignment of Sheep Mountain Parkway between Grand Teton Drive and Fort Apache Road as well as the removal of the prior roadway network in Kyle Canyon Gateway. The modification is needed to move the Sheep Mountain Parkway alignment back to the original southern alignment where right-of-way already exists. This change is due to the insolvency of the Kyle Canyon Gateway project which modified the alignment to the north. The current owner of the Kyle Canyon Development is not able to acquire the extra private property to provide for the North Alignment of Sheep Mountain Parkway. This amendment will also delete adopted Master Planned roadways that were within the previous Kyle Canyon Gateway project. This realignment of Sheep Mountain Parkway and the deletion of the prior roadway network has been coordinated with the owner of the Kyle Canyon Master Planned Community. Once the new development agreement has been approved, a new roadway network will be added to the Master Plan of Streets & Highways.

Please feel free to contact me at 229-6541 should you have any questions regarding our request.

Respectfully,

Randy L. Fultz, P.E., C.F.M.
Acting City Engineer
Public Works

cc:

Jorge Cervantes, P.E. – Director, Public Works
Bart Anderson, P.E. – Project Manager, Public Works
Greg McDermott, P.E. – Project Manager, Public Works

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

VOICE 702.229.6011
TTY 702.386.9108
www.lasvegasnevada.gov

RECEIVED

MAY 26 2011

City of Las Vegas

GPA-41958

f:\#depot\engineering_planning\pavement management\master plans\master plan of streets & highways\northwest mpsh may 2011.docx

Descriptions:

1. Realign Sheep Mountain Parkway from Grand Teton Drive to Fort Apache Road. See map.
2. Delete Brighton Peak Lane from Sky Point Drive to Fort Apache Road.
3. Delete Teepee Lane from Iron Mountain Road to Brighton Peak Lane.
4. Delete Kyle Village Lane from Sky Point Drive to Teepee Lane.
5. Delete Iron Mountain Road from Kyle Canyon Road to Egan Crest Drive.
6. Delete Log Cabin Way from Teepee Lane to Fort Apache Road.
7. Delete Shaumber Road from Grand Teton Drive to Iron Mountain Road.
8. Delete Egan Crest Drive from Grand Teton Drive to Kyle Canyon Road.
9. Delete Hualapai Way from Grand Teton Drive to Oso Blanca Road.
10. Delete Kyle Heights Parkway from Hualapai Way to Grand Canyon Drive.

RECEIVED

MAY 26 2011

City of Las Vegas

GPA-41958